
 

Please note: Electronic copies of this agenda and its related papers  
are available via the Council’s website www.maldon.gov.uk. 

APOLOGIES Committee Services  CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
Doug Wilkinson  Email: Committee.clerk@maldon.gov.uk  

     
   17 March 2025 

Dear Councillor 

 
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the; 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

 

on TUESDAY 25 MARCH 2025 at 10.30 am 

 

in the Council Chamber, Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon. 

 
Please Note: All meetings will continue to be live streamed on the Council’s YouTube channel for 
those wishing to observe remotely. Public participants wishing to speak remotely at a meeting can 
continue to do so via Microsoft Teams. 
 
To register your request to speak / attend in person please complete a Public Access form (to be 
submitted by 12noon on the working day before the Committee meeting). All requests will be 
considered on a first-come, first-served basis. 
 
A copy of the agenda is attached. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Chief Executive 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:  

CHAIRPERSON Councillor M F L Durham, CC 

VICE-CHAIRPERSON Councillor S J N Morgan 

COUNCILLORS M G Bassenger 
S J Burwood 
L J Haywood 
A M Lay 
N D Spenceley 
E L Stephens 
J C Stilts 
M E Thompson 

Unrestricted Document Pack

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
https://www.maldon.gov.uk/watchlive
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=VH_RilQmuUumwvI0YlcqFJCd4KzoXBdDs1brNZU39TJUOVpCU0xQVlRWQlhHVU8wVThIMU03UjFLSC4u


 

Page 2 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

AGENDA 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY 25 MARCH 2025 
 
1. Chairperson's Notices   
 
2. Apologies for Absence   
 
3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 July 2024, (copy 

enclosed). 
 

4. Disclosure of Interest   
 
 To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other 

Registrable interests and Non-Registrable Interests relating to items of business on 
the agenda having regard to paragraph 9 and Appendix B of the Code of Conduct for 
Members.  
 
(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).  
 

5. Public Participation   
 
 To receive the views of members of the public, of which prior notification in writing has 

been received (no later than noon on the working day before the day of the meeting). 
 
Should you wish to submit a question please complete the online form 
at:www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation.  
 

6. Any other items of business that the Chairperson of the Committee decides are 
urgent   

 
7. Exclusion of the Public and Press   
 
 To resolve that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A to the Act, and that this satisfies the public interest test. 
 

8. Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy Review  (Pages 9 - 16) 
 
 To consider the report of the Deputy Chief Executive, (copy enclosed). 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
http://www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation


 

Page 3 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

NOTICES 
 
Recording of Meeting 
Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any 
part of this meeting held in open session.   
 
Fire 
We do not have any fire alarm testing scheduled for this meeting. In the event of a fire, a 
siren will sound. Please use either of the two marked fire escape routes. Once out of the 
building please proceed to the designated muster point located on the grass verge by the 
police station entrance. Please gather there and await further instruction. If you feel you may 
need assistance to evacuate the building, please make a member of Maldon District Council 
staff aware. 
 
Health and Safety 
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.   
 
Closed-Circuit Televisions (CCTV) 
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are being monitored and recorded by CCTV. 
 
Lift 
Please be aware, there is not currently lift access to the Council Chamber.  

 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES of 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
16 JULY 2024  

PRESENT 

Chairperson Councillor M F L Durham, CC 

Vice-Chairperson Councillor S J N Morgan 

Councillors M G Bassenger, S J Burwood, L J Haywood, A M Lay, 
N D Spenceley, J C Stilts and M E Thompson 

168. CHAIRPERSON'S NOTICES

The Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and went through some general 
housekeeping arrangements for the meeting. 

169. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor E L Stephens. 

170. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28 November 
2023 be approved and confirmed. 

171. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor L J Haywood declared an other registerable interest due to her being 
involved in licensing for events, such as street collection and street closure licensing. 

Councillor M F L Durham declared an other registerable interest due to him being a 
personal licence holder. 

172. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was none. 

173. STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 2024 TO 2029

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Service Delivery that 
highlighted the need for Maldon District Council (the Council) as a Licensing Authority, 
under the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) (the Act) to publish a Statement of 
Licensing Policy (the Policy). The report outlined the Council’s general approach to 
upholding licensing objectives when making decisions on applications under the Act. 
The Council’s existing policy was published in January 2019 with an intended 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



operational lifespan of five years. Consequently, the Policy is now outdated and 
requires review and renewal. 

The Chairperson introduced the report and then deferred to the Head of Environmental 
Health, Waste and Climate Action to present the detail. The Officer took the Committee 
through the report advising that the Policy outlined the Council’s approach to upholding 
the four key areas licensing objectives as outlined in paragraph 3.2 of the Officers 
report. It was noted that Officers had completed a comprehensive review of the existing 
policy and made a number of proposed changes ensuring that current best practice 
and updated statutory guidance had been taken into account, which could be found at 
Appendix A of the report.  

In response to a query, the Head of Environmental Health, Waste and Climate Action 
clarified that if a Temporary Event Notification was submitted late and opposed by the 
Police or Environmental Health, there wouldn't be enough time for a hearing, resulting 
in the cancellation of the notification and the event itself. 

The Chairperson then moved the recommendations as outlined in the Officer’s report. 
This was duly seconded and agreed. 

RESOLVED 

(i) That the revised Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) as set out in
Appendix A of the report as a ‘consultation draft’ be agreed; 

(ii) That Officers to commence consultation with the public and key stakeholders
for a period of six weeks, as outlined in the report; 

(iii) That subject to only minor or inconsequential amendments / changes arising
from comments or feedback received during the consultation process, the Head 
of Environmental Health, Waste and Climate Action in consultation with the 
Chairperson of the Licensing Committee, be authorised to make such changes 
to the Policy; 

(iv) That subject to (i) – (iii) above the revised Statement of Licensing Policy be
presented to the Council for adoption. 

174. STREET COLLECTIONS POLICY

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Service Delivery that 
highlighted the need for the Council’s existing Street Collections Policy that had been 
published in November 2018 to be reviewed. This Policy provided guidance relating to 
charitable street collections on how the Council administers applications for permits, 
applies the law/regulations and ensures fairness to charities. 

The Chairperson introduced the report and then deferred to the Head of Environmental 
Health, Waste and Climate Action to present the detail. The Officer took the Committee 
through the report advising that Officers had undertaken a comprehensive review and 
made appropriate changes to the existing policy to ensure that it reflected the current 
best practice and updated guidance. He advised that the revised version could be 
found at Appendix 1 and a summary of the substantive changes to the policy were 
detailed in paragraphs 3.8.1 to 3.8.8 of the Officers report. 

At this point of the meeting Councillors S J Burwood and N D Spenceley declared an 
other registerable interest in that they were members of Heybridge Rotary Club and 
took part in street collecting every year with a licence. 

Page 6



In response to issue raised Officers provided the following information: 

• Where a collection took place on private land, it would be for the operator of
that private land to determine whether that collection could take place or not. 

• There was great difficulty in enforcing collections and it was a problem
nationally. It would be down to any authorised officer within the Licensing 
Department or Environmental Services to question whether collectors had a 
permit and permission to be there. If a collector did not have a licence / permit 
the only power the Council has was to try to deter members of the public from 
donating.  

• When a licence gets granted a permit and written confirmation would be given
to the applicant(s) which included the designated collection time and place 
requested. If questioned by an authorised officer a collector would need to 
produce this. The Officer provided further information regarding collections, 
causing nuisance and begging.  

• The Policy outlined any exemptions e.g. the British Legion, and although not
exempt provided consideration for organisations like the Rotary Club. 

• This Policy did not cover house to house collections, this was part of the ‘Police,
Factories, etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916. Essex Police were 
investigating a number of organisations thought to be collecting fraudulently. 
Members were advised that if concerned, to ask to see a permit and if the 
collector was unable to produce one then don’t donate and report it to the 
licensing department with any details that could be obtain about the collector. 

There being no further discussion the Chairperson moved the recommendations as 
outlined in the Officers report and proposed an amendment to recommendation (iii) to 
include in consultation with the Chairperson of the Committee. This was duly seconded 
and when put to the Committee was agreed.  

RESOLVED 

(i)  That the revised Street Collections Policy as set out in Appendix 1 of the report
is agreed as a ‘consultation draft’; 

(ii)  That officers to commence consultation with the public and key stakeholders, as
outlined in this report; 

(iii) That subject to only minor or inconsequential amendments / changes arising
from comments or feedback received during the consultation process, that the 
Head of Environmental Health, Waste and Climate Action in consultation with 
the Chairperson of the Committee, be authorised to make such changes to the 
draft Policy at Appendix 1 of the report;  

(iv)  That subject to (i) – (iii) above the revised Street Collections Policy be
presented to the Council for adoption. 

There being no other items of business the Chairperson closed the meeting at 8.52 pm. 

M F L DURHAM, CC 
CHAIRPERSON 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	Minutes

	8 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy Review
	Appendix A




